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Project: River Road Elementary School – Bus Loop  
Title: Addendum No. 2  
Contract No: CIP 410 307 001 
Date: July 27, 2018 

From: John Stapleton, PIVOT Architecture 

To: Interested Bidders 
 

This Addendum is available at http://www.4j.lane.edu/bids/ and modifies the Project Manual, 
Specifications, and Drawings in accordance with the Invitation to Bid and the Instructions to Bidders as 
follows: 

1-1-0 General Information 
1-1-1 CHANGE bid date from Tuesday, July 31st at 2PM to Wednesday, August 1st at 2PM. 
1-1-2 This Addendum is intended to answer Bidder questions received by the District. See Item 1-5. 

1-2-0 Changes to the Project Manual 
NONE  

1-3-0 Changes to the Drawings 
1-3-1 Sheet C1.1 – Change the area of demolished paving at the north end of the drive. 

1-3-2 Sheet C2.0 – Added paving at the north end of drive. 

1-3-3 Sheet C4.0 – Change to Grading Plan at north end of drive. 

 

1-4-0 Substitution Requests  

NONE 

1-5-0 Bidder Questions 
1-5-1 Bidder had a question about the extent of the sand finish. Sand finish will end at the tree well 

where the existing concrete walk is cut. No sand finish at the new sidewalk, light broom finish. 

1-5-2 Question: What is Note 2A intended to indicate? 

 Answer: Note 2a is located where the curb transitions to a flush curb on the bus lane entrance 
on Marion lane. 

1-5-3 Question: Note 6, with the truncated domes on the radius, are you wanting domes cut so match 
the radius or best fit the 2’x5’? 

 Answer: Cut or fabricated to match radius. 
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1-5-4 Question: Note 13 at the top match point doesn’t show any asphalt patch.  Is the intent to have 
a small asphalt patch directly on top of the edge of asphalt or would you have more asphalt 
removed for an approach panel? 

 Answer: See revised Sheets C1.1, C2.0, and C4.0. 

1-5-6 Question: What is the specification for the red dye? 

 Answer: Product to be Davis Colors “Mix Ready” concrete dye, color 160 ‘Brick Red”, or 
approved equal. Insure concrete sealant is compatible with dye system. 

1-5-7 Question: Do you have the foundation details for the basketball hoop and light pole? 

 Answer: Light pole and basketball hoop footing details to be issued in a subsequent document. 
For purposes of Bidding, assume a 2’ diameter by 8’ tall concrete base, reinforced with #3 rebar 
spirals for both the light pole base and the basketball goal. 

 

 

End of Addendum # 2 








